MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 18thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 24.12.2019 at 11:00 p.m. in the chamber of Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Dr. V.M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A. R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 27 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No.	27			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059401	Sugar Grid Limited, Gat No. 1737, 1739, 1740 Pingle Bk. Man, Tal. Khatav, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish-	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 9 MW cogeneration unit. Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was kept in abeyance for want of information about source of water and design details of pollution control systems. Committee also noted that industry has submitted the requisite information. In view of above it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to establish for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 9 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water prior to 1st consent to operate.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062939	Western Coalfields Limited (Makardhokra Sub Area Manager, WCL, Umrer Area) Toposheet no. 55 P/5 of Survey of India Dinesh Opencast Project (MKD-III), near Hevati village, Tal. Umred, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for the additional coal mining activity	Up to 31.03.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for the additional coal mining activity-1.2 Million Ton/Annum [3.0 to 4.2 MTPA] on the mining lease area of 1636.97 Ha. Committee also noted that, PP has valid Consent up to 31.03.2020, obtained EC for Expansion and NOC of CGWA. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP. Also provided sedimentation tank for the treatment of mine water. The analysis results of treated effluent are within the limits. Also provided dust suppression system on haul road, fixed water sprinkler system at coal transfer points of common CHP.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with amalgamation of consent by imposing conditions of BGs as per BG regime for mine.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063608	Grace Industries Limited (A-23, MIDC, Tadali , Chandrapur)	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for Captive Power Generation 25 MW. Committee also noted that case was deferred in earlier CAC and issued SCN for taking effective steps towards installation of CPP without obtaining prior EC. Committee further noted that industry has obtained EC on 09.12.2019 and also noted that, the location of the unit falls in CEPI area Chandrapur. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by imposing additional stringent conditions as follows; 1. By imposing stringent emission standards of 50 mg/Nm³. 2. Industry shall install OCEMS and connect to MPCB & CPCB server. 3. Industry shall take effective fugitive emission control measures in the process, transportation, & packaging area. 4. Industry shall transport materials by using closed conveyor belt. 5. Industry shall increase green belt cover by 40% beyond the permissible requirement of 33%.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066413	Aurangabad Electricals Limited Plant III, Gut No. 120/122, Vill. Pangra, Chitegaon Paithan Road, Tal. Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for relocation of plant within premise	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for relocation of plant within premise. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to JVS exceedance, failure to produce the design details pollution control systems. Committee further noted that PP has made presentation on 19.08.2019 and informed that they have upgraded the wet scrubber system attached to the furnace. There will not be any change in the water budget and production

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
5 MPCB- C CONSENT- (0000069930 F	Grasim Industries Limited (Unit- Century Rayon), P.B. No. 22, Murbad Road, Shahad, 45,53,56, 57,58, 59,76,77,78, 201, 202, 207, 55P,51(A), Shahad, Ulhasnagar, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for the additional production activity [Part-2]	Up to 30.09.2021.	quantity due to relocation of the plant. Also they have achieved ZLD by recycling treated effluent. Further, committee noted the verification report of SRO Aurangabad regarding provision of wet scrubber and also noted that the recent stack monitoring result is within the consented limit. Also industry has installed effluent treatment plant having capacity 80 CMD with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment with two stage RO & evaporator. Also noted the industry is located in the Aurangabad CEPI area, and applied for relocation of the plant within existing premise without increase in production quantity, effluent generation quantity and overall pollution load. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for relocation of plant in the existing premise by imposing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to operate for additional production qty [Phase-II] i.e. Viscous Filament Yarn - 2800 MT/A and By product Anhydrous Sodium Sulphate -1650 MT/A. Committee also noted that, industry has applied for renewal of consent, obtained consent to Establish for additional production quantity and obtained EC for additional production quantity. Committee also noted that case was deferred in earlier CAC for want of additional information about water budget, effluent generation, compliance of Consent conditions and air pollution control systems provided. Committee further noted that, the PP has made presentation submitting information about manufacturing details, water budget, treatment facility, mode of disposal of treated effluent and air pollution control systems

Applicat Uniqu Numb	Industry name and	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6 MPCB- CONSENT 00000699	Aquapharm Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot Nos. K3/1,	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for change in product-mix	Up to 31.01.2022.	provided. There will be no additional increase in fuel consumption, 100% recycle of treated effluent that will be generated from expansion. Also provided on line monitoring system for CS2 and H2S parameters, installed 3 CAAQMS in the industry premises and also provided OCEMS at the ETP outlet. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit detailed plan within 15 days for recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent within one year. 2. PP shall carry out study about effluent disposal point, into the Creek, from NIO within a year and relocate the disposal point as per their suggestion. Consent shall be issued after amalgamation with renewed existing Consent. Committee noted that industry has applied for change in product-mix by increasing/ decreasing quantities of existing Consented products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained basic EC, submitted NIPL certificate & proforma of Self-assessment towards "No increase in pollution load" in prescribed format. Committee further noted that Technical Committee for product-mix in its meeting dtd. 11.10.2019 has recommended the case with a condition to dispose of the by-product as Hazardous Waste and shall comply the provision of HW Rules for sale/disposal of by-products. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in existing Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix by imposing the following conditions:

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall operate and maintain ETP/ STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall dispose of by-product as Hazardous Waste and shall comply the provision of HW Rules for sale/ disposal of by-products. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of PCS and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070547	Grasim Industries Limited Unit - Century Rayon, (P.B.No. 22, Murbad Road, Shahad), 45,53,56,57,58,59,76,77, 78,201,202,207,55(P),51(A) Shahad Ulhasnagar, Dist Thane	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion to additionally manufacture Sulphuric acid-14,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and obtained EC for expansion. Committee further noted that, proposed increase in Sulphuric acid production will be done by up gradation/ modifications in existing plant. i.e. Replacement of air bowers and top up of catalyst loading by high efficiency Catalyst. There will be no change in water consumption, effluent generation and HW. Proposed to provide necessary air pollution control systems. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for additional production quantity of Sulphuric Acid 14,000 MT/A by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the consent to establish conditions.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070734	Rashmi Ameya Developers Housing & Estate Realtors Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 62, H. No. 1,7, S. No. 63, H. No. 2/1,2/2, 3, S. No. 64, H. No. 1 to 3, S. No. 65, S. No. 68 Gokhivare, Vasai East, Vasai.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I)	Up to 30.06.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate (Part-I) which was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-submission of CRZ clearance, disposal path of treated domestic effluent, adequacy of composting facility, water budget and design details of STP. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted the reply stating that they have obtained consent to establish dated 22.01.2018 & EC dated 06.01.2017, provided 3 Nos of MBBR based STP of combined capacity 360 CMD & organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for residential cum commercial building project on total plot area 4,10,165 M² & construction BUA of 57,597.8 M² out of total construction BUA of 3,88,015.67 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall allow occupancy to the tenants only after connecting sewage drainage line to Local Body Sewer line as per the commitment letter. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakhs towards compliance of conditions stipulated with the conditions of EC and Consent to operate conditions. Consent shall be issued only after receipt of copy of NOC towards water usage and obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070884	Badve Engineering Limited- II, Gut No. 15, Naigavan Gut No. 15, Naigavan - Khandewadi Paithan	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion and was kept in abeyance in the earlier CAC meeting, as the location of the industry falls in CEPI area Aurangabad. Committee also noted that the Industry's letter mentioning their unit is not in the CEPI area as the unit is not in any Industrial Area or complex. It has been confirmed that the location of the unit is at Aurangabad Paithan Road and not located in approved MIDC area / industrial estate. However, PP has not submitted the details of ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from electroplating and also not submitted ground water quality report, especially for Chromium parameter, as the disposal of treated effluent is on land for gardening.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with details of the treatment provided for effluent generated from electroplating along with metal recovery, if any and hazardous waste disposal details including the ground water analysis results of the surrounding area pertaining to the Chromium.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070255	IPCA Laboratories Limited, Plot No. H-4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent for change in product-mix		Committee noted that industry has applied for change in product-mix without increase in pollution load and by keeping overall Consented production limit. Committee also noted that Technical Committee for product-mix in its meeting held on 11.10.2019 has not recommended the case as the said unit is located at MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad which is declared as Severely Polluted Area where new establishment/ expansion of the industry is restricted. It is also noted that Board has issued conditional restart order. Since, the Board has issued conditional restart order and industry has submitted no increase in pollution load certificate, it was decided to refer back the case to Product-Mix Committee for re-examination and put up in next CAC along with the recommendation.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070833	Nyati Landmark Projects LLP. "Nyati Enthral", S.No.12, Hissa No. 1/1+1/2/A, at Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for construction of commercial building project. Also, noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & composting facility. In view above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of commercial building project on total plot area of 27,100 M² & total construction BUA of 1,20,775.52 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dated 03.08.2019 & consent to establish. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of EC conditions & C to E conditions. 3. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve BOD standard of 10 mg/lit.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071363	Goodyear South Asia Tyres Private Limited, Plot No. H-18 & I-1 MIDC Area, Waluj, Gangapur, Aurangabad.	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2020.	 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc., & remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and excess shall be discharged in to Municipal sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. Committee noted that, the PP has applied for grant of 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation. Also, noted that the case was deferred in earlier CAC meeting for want of verification report of SRO towards completion of installation of Air Pollution Control Systems and machineries. Committee further noted that SRO has submitted verification report mentioning completion of installation of Air Pollution Control Systems and machineries for the manufacturing of Automotive Tyres including installation of ESP to coal fired Boiler, wet scrubber to paint booth, Dust Collector to Grinders, Shot blasting & pigment weighing. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for
					expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent by overriding effect on existing Consent.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070918	Vinay S. Agarwal Developers, S. No. 45/4, 45/8b, 45/9, 45/11(pt), 45/18(pt) Village Shioter Raichur, Panvel Matheran	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Part- II)	Up to 31.10.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate (Part-II) for MMRDA rental housing Buildings No. A, F, G, H. Also, noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-submission of copies of revalidated EC & Consent to Establish.

Un	cation ique nber	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Road, Sukapur, New Panvel, Panvel.			Committee further noted that SCN was issued to PP for the same and PP has submitted its reply stating that they have applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish which was discussed & approved in CAC on 25.11.2019 along with copy of the re-validated EC. Further, committee has noted that PP has provided STP & composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate(Part-II) for MMRDA rental housing scheme project on total plot area of 36,910 M² for construction BUA of 1,48,058 M² out of total construction BUA of 2,98,219.86 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. 7. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS and compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fee, if any
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073229	Padmashree Dr. D. Y. Patil S.S.K. Ltd. S. Nos. 6A, 6B, 7A, 8A, 8B, 05, 15, 50,305, 306, 307, Dnyanshantinagar, Vesaraf – Palsambe, Tal. Gaganbavada, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that unit has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion from 4500 TCD to 5500 TCD Sugar unit and from 19 MW to 23 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that location of the unit falls in ESA list declared as per Western Ghat Notification and industry has not obtained EC for expansion. It is decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by imposing EC condition and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work of the distillery unit prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/ Irrigation department for use of ground water/ Surface water prior to applying for 1st consent to operate.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073171	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, Gautamnagar, Tal. Kopargaon, Dist Ahmednagar	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation	Up to 31.10.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st operate for expansion of 1500 TCD sugar unit & amalgamation of existing consent (2500 TCD). Also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance for technical presentation about adequacy of existing pollution control system to take additional load from expansion activity. Committee further noted that the industry has submitted its reply along with design details of pollution control systems and its adequacy report from VSI Pune.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for exceeding JVS results and obtaining top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems & compliance of the Consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049784	Mumbai Metropolitan Region Development Authority, F. P. no. 1163, Mahim TPS no IV Plot bearing F. P. no. 1163, Mahim TPS no IV, Swatantryaveer Veer Savarkar Road, Dadar (W), Mumbai – 400 028.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of Grand Memorial of Bharatratna Doctor Babasaheb Ambedkar having One statue, Auditorium, Library, Lecture Hall & double basement Parking. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC & CRZ Clearance. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide STP & Mechanical Composting facility. In view above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of Grand Memorial of Bharatratna Doctor Babasaheb Ambedkar having One statue, Auditorium, Library, Lecture Hall & double basement Parking on total plot area 48,414.83 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 50,337.50 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. Treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to sewer line of local body. 3. PP shall install composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
17	MPCB-	Panchshil Realty &	APPROVED	Up to COU or	 PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for
	CONSENT- 0000073750	Developers Pvt. Ltd., 60/5 Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	Consent to Establish	5 year whichever is earlier.	construction of IT park project. Committee also noted that PP has not obtained EC and proposed to provide STP and composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of IT park project on total plot area of 49,337.50 M² for total construction BUA of 1,29,404.43 M² by imposing EC condition and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards commencement of construction activity prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the consented parameter BOD -10 mg/l. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall install organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of a. Sanctioned plan, CC obtained from competent authority, ROC & land document.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074231	Berger Paints India Ltd G-35 MIDC Jejuri, Village Jejuri, Tal. Purandar, Dist. Pune.	Case approved in C		
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074483	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K. Litd., Halkarni, 185, 186, 188, 329-331,396-398 Harkarni, Chandgad.	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 40 KLPD Molasses base distillery. The PP has not submitted details about spent wash management and its treatment including compliance of existing unit. It was decided to defer the case for want of more clarity about spent wash management and its treatment including compliance of existing unit and call the PP for presentation along with details of OCEMS installed, its connectivity to MPCB/ CPCB Server, provision of 30 days capacity SW storage tank.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071662	Dolvi Coke Project Ltd., 91 to 113, of Khar Karav Village, Tal. Pen.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.03.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent. Also, noted that PP has obtained amended EC. Committee further noted that industry has provided Bag filters as APC to Coke Oven Battery pushing and charging side, Coal Crushing unit, Coke Bunker and Coke cutting. Industry has provided ETP plant based on Biological Oxidation of de-phenolization. Further, committee noted that industry has applied for change in Name form M/s Dolvi Coke Project Ltd. to M/s JSW Steel Ltd. along with copy of an order of Tribunal and Scheme of Amalgamation submitted by the industry. In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent with change in name by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions prescribed in EC granted by MoEF&CC vide letter even no. dated 25.08.2015 and 01.02.2018

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074679	Aayan Multitrade LLP, (Co-operative Banganga SSK Maryadit), Gat Nos. 214, 208, 209, Ida-Jawala (N), Bhoom	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation.	Up to 31.07.2020.	 Industry shall carryout carrying capacity of the area from renowned institute like NEERI/IIT within six month as industry is having various units in the said premises under Integrated Steel Plant project and submit the report to the Board. Industry shall achieve the pollution load of dust- 546 Kg/hr, SOx- 503 Kg/hr and NOx- 550 Kg/hr after proposed expansion of 5-10 MTPA of Integrated Steel Plant project as committed by the industry vide undertaking submitted dated 18.09.2018. Consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report of SRO towards compliance of the directions issued to the industry. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation i.e total capacity 2500 TCD. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance as PP has failed to submit the NOC of CGWA and decided to call the PP for presentation. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that their application for grant of NOC is recommended by CGWA and forwarded to Delhi. In view of above, it was decided in principle to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation i.e for total capacity 2500 TCD by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards operation till obtaining permission from CGWA for water usage. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions and towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of copy of NOC obtained from
					CGWA.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074583	SMRC Automotive Products India Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 283/2, Raisoni Industrial Park, Mann, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion with change in Name	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion with change in name. Committee also noted that due to proposed expansion there will be no increase in trade effluent generation, domestic effluent will increase by 1.0 CMD. Industry has installed ETP and primary treated effluent is further treated in STP. The JVS Results are within the consents norms. Industry has submitted ROC for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion with change in name by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075795	Dwarkadhish Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 276, 265, Sheware, Tal. Satana, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that unit has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of shed for covering Bio-composting yard for capacity 13,500 MT/A (@4 Acre). In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of shed for covering Bio-composting yard for capacity 13,500 MT/A (@4 Acre) by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075891	Pioneer Distillery Limited Sr. No. 286/1, 2 & 291, 285 /1/A,B, 285/2, Mouje Balapur (V), Dharmabad.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for Molasses based 100 KLPD, Grain Based 60 KLPD & Malt Based 12 KLPD distillery and IMFL unit. Committee also noted Board has already given directions for ZERO liquid discharge.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It is decided to forfeit BG of Rs. 20 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 40 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. It was also decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation in respect of pollution control systems adopted.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076081	Vitthal Corporation Ltd., 501, Vitthalrao Shinde Nagar, Post Mhaisgaon, Madha.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery by extending existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system & towards compliance of consent conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075284	Jubilant Life Sciences Limited, Gut Nos. 25, 26, 27, 28, 32, 45, Village Nimbut – Nira, Baramati.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2022.	Committee noted that unit has applied for 1st consent to operate for RO, MEE, ATFD & STP. It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for RO plant-1 of capacity 1171 KLD for the treatment of dug well/bore well water, RO plant-2 of capacity 330 KLD for treatment of reject of 1st RO, MEE/ATFD plant of capacity 200 KLD to treat the reject of 2nd RO to achieve Zero Liquid discharge and Sewage Treatment Plant having capacity of 600 KLD to treat the community sewage, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems & towards compliance of consent conditions.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT-	Prasad Sugar & Allied Agro Products Ltd.,	APPROVED	Up to	 2. Industry shall comply with the all orders passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT. It was also decided to call PP for presentation/ technical discussion in respect of hydrogeology study. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 1500 TCD Sugar unit, renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD Sugar unit and
	0000075800	912/1/1, 912/1/2, 913/1/1, 913/1/2, 914 and 915, Vambori, Tal. Rahuri, Dist. Ahmednagar	1 st Operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation.	31.07.2020.	amalgamation i.e. for 4000 TCD. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-provision of Wet scrubber/ ESP. Committee further noted that industry in its reply has submitted that they have placed order for installation of wet scrubber and will be completed before starting the crushing season. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion, with renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation i.e. for total capacity 4000 TCD, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide connectivity of online monitoring system for source emission to MPCB & CPCB Server before start of actual production. 2. Industry shall install Wet Scrubber within period of three months. 3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions and towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076944	Cargill India Pvt Ltd. Plot No. E-45 Plot No. E-45,	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate for	Up to 31.03.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for storage of finish goods, deletion of Hydrogenated Refined Oil, Acid Oil, Plastic Film and Lecithin/ Gums.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal- Daund, Dist-Pune Daund	storage of finish goods and deletion of some products		Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent for existing products which is valid up to 31.03.2021 and obtained Consent to Establish for construction of 6149.0 M² finish goods storage facility. Committee further noted that due to deletion of some products there will be reduction in water consumption, effluent generation and fuel consumption. Treated effluent is partly used for gardening purpose and remaining disposed into CETP. Analysis results exceeds for Chlorides parameter. Further, committee noted that, PP has submitted letter for correction of address i.e. plot no.E-45 instead of E-4 mentioned in Consent to Establish. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for storage of finished goods and amalgamation with existing Consent by deleting products Hydrogenated Refined Oil, Acid Oil, Plastic Film and Lecithin/ Gums along with correction of address by imposing condition that PP shall extend existing BGs of Rs. 5.0 Lakh each towards O&M and towards compliances of the Consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078690	Grasim Industries Limited Unit - Century Rayon, (P.B.No. 22, Murbad Road, Shahad), 45, 53, 56, 57,58,59,76,77,78, 201, 202, 207,55(P), 51(A) Shahad, Ulhasnagar, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.09.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Viscous Filament Yarn- 26,500 MT/A, Carbon Di-Sulphide- 20,000 MT/A, Sulphuric Acid- 76,000 MT/A, Power Generation (3x6.3 D.G. Sets)- 18 MW, CPP (3x3.5 MW)- 10.5 MW and steam [excess from CPP] - 180 MT/D. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining is discharged into Saline Zone of Ulhas Creek through Waldhuni Nalla. Analysis results are

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					within the limits. Provided filtration system for domestic effluent and treated sewage is disposed in to sewerage system provided by local body. Committee further noted that Alkali scrubber system and mist eliminator system is provided to Sulphuric Acid plant, SO ₂ and H ₂ S scrubbing system provided to CS ₂ Plant, ESP provided to coal fired Boiler. Analysis results of air samples are within limits except RSPM parameter. 3 nos. of CAAQMS are installed. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamate with 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion (UAN No. 0000069930 at Sr. No. 5 above) by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit detailed plan within 15 days for recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent within one year. 2. PP shall carry out study about effluent disposal point, into the Creek, from NIO within a year and relocate the disposal point as per their suggestion. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs each towards operation and maintenance of PCS and compliances of the consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080148	KION India Pvt. Ltd., 134/1, Koregaon Bhima, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for production of Forklifts (Ware housing Equipment) - 525 Nos/M. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP and treated effluent will recycled back into process. Provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated sewage will be applied on land for gardening. Industry has provided paint booth with dry filter and dust collector to the powder coating booth.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that industry has applied for CGWA NOC for raw water usage which is not yet received. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and keep in abeyance till submission of CGWA NOC for raw water usage.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081594	Sanvijay Rolling & Engineering Limited (Unit- B-2), Plot No B-203 to B-206, MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 30.06.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion for re-rolling activity and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to establish for expansion with condition of amendment in EC within 3 months. Committee further noted that EC is not applicable for re-rolling activity as the material required for re-rolling activity will be procured from open market and not manufactured in the plant. In view of above, it was decided to waive the EC amendment condition imposed in Consent to Establish and grant Consent to 1 st Operate and amalgamation with existing Consent.
32	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001125	Reliance Cement Company Private Limited (At Village - Mukutban & Adegaon)	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in name from Reliance Cement Company Pvt. Ltd. to RCCPL Private Limited. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Establish in the name of Reliance Cement Company Pvt. Ltd. for manufacturing Limestone Mining (Open cast Mechanized)-3.75 MTPA and submitted copy of the certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of companies. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for change in name from Reliance Cement Company Pvt. Ltd. to RCCPL Private Limited with amended standards/ norms for Cement industry.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002399	Perkins India Pvt. Ltd., G1, Additional Shendra MIDC, Aurangabad	NOT APPROVED Amendment		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for increased quantity of hazardous waste due to product quality improvement. Committee also noted that industry has not submitted the satisfactory reason for the increase in the Hazardous waste quantities and present practice of disposal along with manifest copy. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for
34	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002639	Mumbai Port Trust, Deputy Conservator's Office, Mumbai Port Trust Port House, 1st Floor, Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai.	DEFERRED Amendment in Consent for validity period and BG conditions.		presentation towards clarification on increase in HW generation along with present practice of the disposal of hazardous waste. Committee noted that, the port authority has applied for amendment in consent to waive condition of BG forfeiture of Rs. 10 Lakh, to issue consent to operate for Offshore Container Berths and Container terminal [OCT] and to consider validity period of consent for 5 years. The committee has reviewed the application, request of PP and it was decided to call compliance/ status report from RO/SRO and revert in next CAC.
35	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002855	Aarti Industries Ltd., Plot No. E-50, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. Palghar, Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent for generation of H.W. Spent Solvent - 2,022 Ltrs/Day instead of 2.2 MT/M & H.W. Cat. No. 1.7 Oil from Waste water treatment – 200 Ltrs/M. Committee also noted that industry has obtained amendment in EC dtd. 01/10/2019 for inclusion of H.W. However, not submitted detail about HW disposal in the past.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with record of generation of Spent Solvent & Oil from Waste water treatment & their disposal path.
36	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002918	Balaji Formalin Pvt. Ltd., N-32/1, Additional Patalganga MIDC, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for correction in mfg. quantity of product Hexamine as 6,000 MT/A instead of 20,000 MT/A and incorporation of Process stack height of 30 mtrs. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for correction in mfg. quantity of product Hexamine as 6,000 MT/A instead of 20,000 MT/A and incorporation of process stack height of 30 mtrs.
37	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002973	Jubilant Life Science Ltd Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd G.No.25,26,27,28,32,45, Village Nimbut Nira, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of community STP -1200 KLD to treat the community sewage. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of community STP capacity -1200 KLD.
38	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000003152	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited, Trombay Unit, Chembur, Mumbai – 400 074.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for 2 nos. of Stack each for GTG & HRSG in place of single Stack. Committee also noted that Board has granted Consent to Establish for installation of HRSG (2 X 65 TPH) & GTG (2 x 32 MW). Also, noted that 1 no. of stack was mentioned instead of 2 nos. each for GTG & HRSG in Consent to Establish. It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for 2 nos. of Stacks each for HRSG (2 X 65 TPH) & GTG (2 x 32 MW).

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
Table/	Review Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071428	Laser International Gravitational Wave Observatory (LIGO-India) Dudgala, Anjanwada, Siddheshwar, Nandgaon, Sawli (B), Vill. Aundha, Dist. Hingoli.	APPROVED Waiver of BG condition		Committee noted that PP has submitted request letter to waive condition of BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh. Committee also noted that, Board has granted consent to establish dtd. 13.09.2019 with the condition to submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC & consent to establish conditions. Committee further noted that this project is being implemented by Department of Atomic Energy, Govt. of India, it was decided to waive the condition of BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh stipulated in consent to establish granted by Board vide dtd. 13.09.2019.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050441	Cummins India Ltd., (HHP Plant) Plot No. B-3/1, Phalthan SEZ Ind. Area, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara.	NOT APPROVED Waive the CAAQMS condition		Committee noted that, industry request dtd. 30.10.2019 to waive the condition for installation of CAAQMS. At present, industry is monitoring Ambient Air Quality of the area manually through third party from last three years. As the unit is situated in the SEZ having group of units in cluster, and at present there is no CAAQM Station to assess the impact on ambient air quality due to industries of SEZ. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the request of industry to waive the condition imposed in consent to establish for installation of CAAQM.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB CONSENT- 0000071580	Wonder Cement Ltd. (2 MTPA Clinker Grinding Unit), Plot No. 04, Nardana MIDC Area Phase-1, Sindhkhede, Dist. Dhule.	APPROVED Amendment in consent i.e. to waive BG condition		Committee noted that PP has submitted request letter to waive condition of forfeiture of BG and condition of installation of CAAQM Stations (3 nos.). Committee also noted that, Board has granted Consent with the condition of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of ambient air samples for RSPM parameter. Committee has reviewed the request of PP. Since, JVS exceedance is for ambient air RSPM parameter and the plant was not in operation during monitoring period, it was decided to grant amendment in consent by waiving BG forfeiture condition and condition of installation of 1 nos. of CAAQMS instead of 3 CAAQM Stations.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071891	Solar Industries India Ltd., Kh. No. 1,3,4,8,29- 31, 37-40,70-75,78, 79, 81-83, 85,124, Chakdoh, Near Bazargaon, Tal. Katol, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent	Up to 30.06.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion, provided ETPs & STP. Committee further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred for want of design details of ETP including its operational details. Accordingly, PP has made presentation on 10.12.2019 along with design details of ETP including its operational details and compliances made. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions of EC and obtain necessary permission from the Competent Authority/ Explosive Dept. 2. Industry shall improve O&M of ETPs & STP so as to achieve Consented limits.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent/ sewage so as to achieve ZLD. BG of Rs. 6 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M and compliance of the EC & Consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT_AM ENDMENT- 0000003587	Saf Yeast Company Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-3, Gane Khadpoli Industrial Area, Post Kalkavane, Tal. Chilun, Dist. Ratnagiri.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent for allowing to use treated trade effluent for irrigation purpose by Farmers. Committee also noted that treated trade effluent is recycled/ reused to the maximum extent and part of effluent is allowed to use by Dapoli Krishi Vidyapeeth for ferti-irrigation as per direction dtd. 04/01/2014. For more clarity, it was decided to call PP for presentation along with design detail of ETP, quality of treated effluent and its suitability for irrigation.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.